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MEMORANDUM
Date: March 23, 2022
To: Board of Trustees
From: Joe Dwyer, Chair Ward 3
Subject: Trustee Report - March 2022
Purpose:

For information.

Background:

The following are committee meetings and functions attended within Sturgeon Public
Schools:

March 1 - Board of Trustees Working Meeting

March 1 - Building and Maintenance Committee Meeting
March 1 - CUPE Bargaining Committee Meeting

March 2 - Finance and Human Resources Committee Meeting
March 9 - Joint Transportation Committee Meeting

March 9 - Policy Committee Meeting

March 9 - Book Study: The Governance Core

March 9 - Committee of the Whole Meeting

March 14 - Division-wide PD Day - Opening Remarks

March 14 - Advocacy Committee Meeting

March 15 - Camilla School, School Council Meeting

March 23 - Meeting with Sturgeon County Council

March 23 - Book Study: The Governance Core

March 23 - Public Board Meeting

March 2022 - Various Meetings with Central Office Administration
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The following are functions attended on behalf of Sturgeon Public Schools:

March 2 - Rotary Club Meeting
March 9 - Rotary Club Meeting
March 16 - Rotary Club Meeting
March 23 - Rotary Club Meeting
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